



ARIEL STEVENSON

DESIGNER

CONTACT

 409.659.9805

 stevensonariel97@gmail.com

 [Linkedin.com/in/arielstevenson](https://www.linkedin.com/in/arielstevenson)

SKILLS

Sketch

Adobe Suite

UX & UI Design

Graphic Design

HyperText Markup Language (HTML)

Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)

WordPress

Marketing Analytics

Responsive design & mobile first websites

Bi-lingual (Spanish)

PROFILE

Recent design graduate with experience in web, graphic, and UX design. Highly efficient in all manners of organization, communication, and time management. Meticulous eye for detail with a drive for problem-solving and user feedback. Can easily adapt to new circumstances. Portfolio available at arielstevenson.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 2020 - Present

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER / Freelance

- Worked with clients to develop logos, websites, and other necessities for their companies
- Managed time between clients and projects

Jan 2020 – Apr 2020

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING INTERN / Volair Interactive

- Managed client's social media accounts for execution of marketing strategies
- Facilitated growth on social media and drove traffic to company website
- Maintained strong social media and brand presence

EDUCATION

Sep 2015 – Jul 2020

WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT / Bachelor of Science *Brigham Young University - Idaho*

Relevant Coursework: Graphic Design, Information Design, Interaction Design, Vector Graphics, Front-End Development, Human-Computer Interaction